## HISTORY OF BUILDINGS

State College of Washington

Name

Year Built

1. The Crib

1891

This first college building was a one-story, 36 feet by 60 feet structure. It cost \$1500 and stood on the present site of the west end of the Women's Gymnasium. Story has it that The Crib present is an integral part of that end of the/building, being maximal refaced with brick when the hymnasium was constructed in 1901.

2. Old Ferry

1892

Construction on this building was begun in February of '92, one menth after the opening of the college. It was a five-story building costing \$45,000. Fire destroyed it Old Ferry in November of 1897 and the present Ferry hall was built on the same site in 1899.

3. College Hall

1892

Construction on this building was begun in June, on the site of the present Science Hall on the south end of Bryan Hall. In 1899 it was removed to the ground now occupied by Bryan Hall, to make room for Science Hall. Its end came in 1907-08 when its frame structure was razed and the minti auditorium building constructed in its place.

4. Shops and Power Plant

1892

This was a \$20,000 frame structure erected east of Ferry Hall.

It served was its original purpose for one year and in 1893 was
converted into a gymnasium for the students.

5. Mechanic Shops

1893

Built on present site and included shops in building built very year before.

6. Administration Building

1893

Actual construction on the Ad. building was not completed until 1894. It was formally opened January 1, 1895. Cost, \$50,000.

7. Mining Building

1893

First used as a Creamery building. Functions now being transferred to Morrill hall.